From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/1/2012 1:59:42 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: FW: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E WELCOMES CPUC
Decision on ANALOG ALTERNATIVE TO SmartMeter(tm)

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:58 PM

To: News Release Distribution

Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E WELCOMES CPUC Decision on
ANALOG ALTERNATIVE TO SmartMeter(tm)

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled:

PG&E WELCOMES CPUC Decision on ANALOG ALTERNATIVE TO SmartMeter™

Utility Supports Meter Choice for Residential Customers

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif. — Residential electric and gas customers who have
concerns about wireless technology can now choose either a new SmartMeter™ or a
traditional analog meter, following the final decision today by the California Public
Utilities Commission (CPUC). Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) supports the
CPUC'’s decision and will respond quickly to customers who opt-out of the utility’s
SmartMeter™ program.

“We know personal choice is important to our customers when it comes to the
meters on their homes,” said Helen Burt, PG&E's Senior Vice President and Chief
Customer Officer. “This final decision in support of analog meters is a positive step

forward for those who have concerns over wireless technology. We understand some
customers have been waiting for this decision, and we are actively reaching out to
those who have expressed their desire for a
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SmartMeter™ alternative.”

PG&E is installing digital, wireless SmartMeters™ throughout its service area in
Northern and Central California as part of a statewide effort to help customers save on
their bills by offering them more control over their energy usage, improve reliability and

customer service, and conserve natural resources to help the environment. As part of
a global effort to modernize the energy grid and transform it into a digital network that
will deliver more reliable power to homes and businesses, similar metering programs
are now underway at utilities throughout the country and around the world. To date,
PG&E has installed nearly nine million gas and electric SmartMeters™ on its way to
about 10 million meters in 2012.

Independent studies repeatedly have affirmed the safety and accuracy of SmartMeters
™ However, in response to comments from some customers, PG&E in March 2011
proposed offering them a choice to turn off the radios in their SmartMeters™, and then
provided customers with the option to delay the installation of new SmartMeters™
pending the CPUC’s final decision. In December 2011, PG&E asked the CPUC to
approve analog meters as another alternative to receiving a SmartMeter™ which was
the central element of the CPUC’s

decision today.

Burt added, “The vast majority of our customers are already seeing the many benefits

of SmartMeters™. By choosing to stay with our program, our customers will continue

having control by seeing where they can save energy throughout the course of the day
and making simple but effective changes around the home to save money.”

PG&E customers who want to opt-out of the SmartMeter™ program can submit their
request online at www.pge.com/smartmeteroptout or call 1-866-743-0263. PG&E
plans to remove the gas and electric SmartMeters™ from the homes of those opt-out
customers who already have SmartMeters™; those customers who still have analog
meters will be able

to keep them.

The CPUC'’s final decision requires customers who opt-out of the program to pay a
$75 initial setup charge and a $10 monthly charge. This will cover the costs of manual
meter-reading and associated operational and billing issues. Income-qualified
customers will pay a $10 initial setup charge and $5 a month.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation (NYSE:PCG), is
one of the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in the United States.
Based in San Francisco, with 20,000 employees, the company delivers some of the
nation’s cleanest energy to 15 million people in Northern and Central California. For
more information, visit http://www.pge.com/about/newsroom/.
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